## Methodist Church Plays Part In Early History

(Mrs. A. H. Patterson) Central Methodist Church of Kings Mountain, was organized in 1874 by Rev. J. W. North, who was the pastor of Shelby Circuit in 1873-'76.

In the early part of 1874, I. Walton Garrett and family, Richard Garrett and family, Captain and Mrs. R. S. ry University, Atlanta, Georgia. Sugg and Bennett R. Willeford came ise store and Captain Sugg, a drugsicre. The garretts also bought large tracts of near-by mountain land.

new-comers attended services at similar organizations. El Bethel, the nearest church of were establishing permanent homes Jemes Wright Tracy, ploneer settland Bennett R. Willeford.

vailable at that time. This church [13; E. O. Ccie, 1914-15; R. M. Hoyle was grouped with El Bethel, Beulah 1916; R. A. Swaringen, 19917; E. L. Concord and at times other small K.rk. 1918-19-20; R. M. Hoyle 1921preaching services 22-23; J. E. Thompson, 1924; O. P. were only held once a month. At Ader, 1925-26-27; J. R. Church 1928-this time the circuit rider as the 29-30-31; W. O. Goode, 1932-33; J. W. preacher was then known, visited in " " ams. 1934; E. W. Fox. 1935-36the homes of the few members and 37-38. ministered to the spiritual needs. The members, small in number.

frame building which stood on the Mountain street. This served as a congregations, who had organized

Of the number who went out from this church and make a distinct con tribution for good in one way or an- Claude Rhyne.) other, we shall mention one-Rev. Plato Tracy Durham, D. D., who early in life worshipped with h The laving of the compensation. mainted mother and grandparents at place in 1905, with appropriate cerehome rich with the spirit and trad: tions, of the Methodist church. He Tears he served as pastor of several Lev. J. E. Thompson in 1924. larger churches of the Western was dedicated in 1914.

Dr. Durham's eloquence and power as a preacher, seemed almost un School facilities.

testimony, he had not enjoyed the fullness of a rich, Christian experience, until the last years of his life, then like Wesley of old he "felt his cart strangely warmed."

At the time of his death only a few years ago, he was Dean of Emo-

in the early years of Central Meth from Edgecombe county to make odist church, Sunday Schools were their home in this sparsely settled held regularly, a Missionary Society vi'lege. They bought property and was organized and in 1895 or earlier, crected store buildings. The Gar a children's missionary society was netts operated a general merchand organized under the direction and and ship of Mrs. B. F. Dixon. This was called the Light Bearers Society and functioned under that name for many years, later being absorbed Being of the Methodist faith these by the Epworth League and other

75-761 H. T. Hudson, 1877-78; W. D. c. the pains-faking direction of promies on which it was organized they saw the necessity for a churck Lee, 1879; J. S. Erwin, 1889; J. T Mrs. Aubrey Mauney, organist, and week for the present and future in this immediate locality. An organ-lization was effected with the following charter members; Dr. and Mrs. de 1885; W. H. Townsend, 1886; J. render, 23: 41 F. Wiley, 1881; J. W. Wheel Inssing mention for the service they. The following members have serv trs of this community and up to this 1888-89; J. B. Carpenter, 1890; W. S. R. Betrs, 1887; S. D. Turrentine, time members of El Bethel church, L. Walten Garrett and wife, Richard Powingn, 1893; C. C. Brothers, 1894; Garrett and wife, Mrs R. S. Sugs J D. Arnold, 1895; Z. Parrish, 1896; Others were soon added and the 158-99; G. D. Herman, 1900-01-02 03; group with Rev. J. W. North as pas M. H. Vestal, 1904; G. F. Kirby, 1905 ton, held services in the small frame of: E. G. Kilgore, 1907; D. F. Carver school house, the only building a 1908-09; M. B. Clegg, 1910-11-12-

During the pastorate of Rev. Geo. D. Herman, definite steps were takovercame many obstacles and soon in toward securing a larged lot and completed their church, a one-room building, a church that would more dequately meet the needs of a grow corner of Piedmont Avenue and ing congregation and Sunday school. A beautiful lot, opposite the old place of worship for thirty years or church, was available and was sood more. The doors of the old frame purchased. This lot afforded space church were thrwn open to other for a church, educational building and a parsonage with ample grounds and had as yet, no church of their for each. The old church property The leve of Christ, his life, his pow was sold and also the parsonage property, located on West Mountain treet, (property now owned

Under the leadership of Rev. Geo. The laying of the cornerstone took Fi Bethel and at Central Methodist, monies. Besides the church proper, Kings Mountain. Dr. Durham grew this building contained several Sunto manhood in a home of culture, - day school class rooms, an assembly room, etc.

A dwelling that stood on the chur was prepared for the ministry s: ch property served as a pastor's Trinity College, new, Duke Univer home, until the present personage Activities sty and later studied at Oxford Uni an eight-room brick veneer building versity, England. For a number of was erected during the pastorate of

In late years an Educational Build as well as for additional Sunday

excelled, but according to his own! The Sunday School is divided into

various departments and the work is carried on as near as possible according to the standards of the Con- G. V. Phillips of Gaffney, formerly ference Board of Christian Educa-

An efficient Board of Stewards, a nancial work of the church and also

to the church. Worship services and regular preaching services are held mid-week prayer service on Wed-

esday evening. The membership is now approximately 400.

Regular meetings are held for the active organizations of the churca as follows: Foard of Stewards: Missienary Seclety; Missionary Circles (Loth Senior and Junior); Sunday tral powers, the club formed an aux School Council, Boys Scouts, etc.

Williams, was installed. This gift deeds of heroes of the battle. Since brought joy to the congregation and 1921 it has annually given a history has pided greatly to the beauty of cart to a student of Kings Mountain Pastors serving Central Methodist the church service. Vestments were If th school. that denomination, but since they Church were Revs. J. W. North, 1374- bought soon after and the choir un-

> The above is a brief chronicle of Central Methodist church, so far as can be given to tell in full the accomplishments and far-reaching in

intence, covering more than a haif century. This record can only be ound in the archives on high. The sermons by the pastors and the mayers of the saints can never be thered and given a place in story; though they live on in lives made better and in the songs of the reemed around the throne of God. The early leaders and many who came after, had hearts burning with passion for advancing the Kingdom of God and asked little more han souls for their hire.

Members of Central Methodist Furch and their posterity have inleed a priceless heritage-one that challenges the best in them. 'Today as yesterday the same.

Freathe thou on us the sacred flame; The paths our vallant fathers tred, Telp us to find. O Changeless God; Reveal in us snew this hour

Note: -- We are greatly indebted to

Church History, cf. Duke University, Mrs. Emma Garrett Mann of Atlanta Georgia, Rev. J. E. Thompson of Shelby, who furnished missing links in order that our records be complete and also to Rev. E. W. For f bis interest and assistance.

## Summary Of D. A. R.

Creditably justifying itself as progressive unit since its organiza-"" 22 "sars ago, the Colonel Fred-North Carolint Conference. It was 'rg was erected. This building has a crick Hambright Chapter of the Nafitting indeed that Dr. Durham be rumber of Class rooms, dining room tional Society of the Daughters of invited to preach the sermon whee kitchen, rest rooms, etc., and fills a the American Revolution has no the present Central Church edifice long felt need for a place for recreatingly furnished much historical data tional activities, for young and old. for state and national records. but it has also given aid to Crossnor school, and many other institutions carrying out an ective program patriotic education, conservation. nationa defense and Americanism...

> NOTICE OF SALE Under and by virtue of the power f sale contained in a deed of trust riven by Wiley H. McGinnis, and wife, Minnie E. McGinnis, to the un dersigned as trustee for the King. Mountain Building and Loan Asso clation on the 9th day of August 1935, and registered in the Register of Deeds Office for Cleveland Coun ty in Book 197 at page 232 to secure the indebtedness therein mentioned end default having been made in the payment of same and the request of the Kings Mountain Building and Loan Association, I will sell for cash at the Courthouse door in Shelby Cleveland County, North Carolina, on Monday. April 10, 1929, at ten o'clock. A. M., or within legal hours the following described real estate: Situated on the East side of Cans for Street in the Town of Kings Mountain, N. C., and beginning at an fron stake in the edge of said street Monroe Reed's corner, and runs thence with Reed's line East 107 feet to a stake, his corner; thence North 50 feet to an iron stake; then ce West 107 feet to on iron stake in edge of Cansler Street; thence with Cansler Street South 50 feet to the beginning, containing 5250 square feet, more or less, and being a part of the lot conveyed by W. A Morris and wife to J. R Davis by deed, dated 18th December, 1925 as will appear on record in Register of Deeds Office for Cleveland in Book NNN at page 658.

SECOND TRACT: Situated on the West side of Cansier Street in the Town of Kings Mountain, N. C., and beginning at a stake in the edge of pld street 150 feet North from corn of Hazel Brown's lot, and runs ience West 200 feet to a stake; sence North 75 feet to a stake; jence East 200 feet to a stake in e edge of Cansler Street; thence long Cansler Street South 75 feet the beginning, containing 15,000 ouare feet, more or less.

This the 6th day of March, 1939. J. R. Davis, Trustee. ady-march 30

rae Kings Mountain chapter owes Cross work. ity organization to the work of Mrs. Miss Clara . Carpenter of Kings Mountain. On December 21, 1:16, 1: of the 15 members whose applicanumber of whom are younger men tions had been accepted by the naof the church, has charge of the fi- tional board held their first meeting at the home of Mrs. C. E. Neisler, assist the pastor in work pertaining organized the chapter, and elected

Mrs. Neisler regent. The chapter name Colonel Fredeach erick Hambright was chosen be-Sunday morning and evening, with cause four of the charter members of the organization were lineal descendants of the colonel, two more were descended from men his ranks. and Colonel Hambright led troops from Lincoln county, part of which s new in Cleveland.

Begun just before the country do clared war on Germany and the cen-Tary unit to the local Red Cross. In the late fall of 1936, a pipe or Since, the club has placed a number can, the gift of Mr. and Mrs. Charles of monuments commemorating the

ed as chapter regents: Mesdames C. L. Neisler, W. S. Dilling, F. R. Sumers, W. K Mauney, D. C. Mauney, W. F. Thomson, O. B. Carpenter, J. Neisler, and the present regent, Mrs

## Red Cross Organized in 1917

The first meeting in the interes. of Red Cross was held July 2, 1917. n the Presbyterian Church with less han 20 persons present. With this anull number the chapter has grown brough the past twenty odd years n both numbers and service to the community: The chapter includes all the territory in number 4 township.

During the years of its existence much has been done to relieve sufering here and throughout the entire world. First officers of the organ ization were: Chairman, Rev. G. L. Kerr; Vice Chairman, Mrs. M. L. Plonk and Mrs. C. E. Neisler; Secre tary. Mrs. Frank Summers; and Treasurer, P. D. Herndon. From that time to the present leading citizens of Kings Mountain in all walks of

Several years ago leaders of the i'cd Cross Chapter decided to exfering and needy of Kings Mountain cach year at Roll Call time. At that time Mrs. Ruth Gamble was secured as Executive Secretary, a helped, the sick cared for, the hung. Gredy King, and Treasurer, ly being fed, the poorly clad being Pride Ratterree.

clothed, but this is unnecessary pecause the citizens of Kings Mountain already know these facts, which pand in their field of aiding the suf is manifested by their contributions

Offices are maintained in the base permanent office was set up and the ment of the City Hail. Present offi-Red Cross assumed the welfare cers are: Chairman, Ladd Hamrick; work of Kings Mountain. Columns First Vice Chairman, Mrs. C. E. Neis could be written about the untolo ler: Second Vice President, Mrs. cases of the down-trodden being Frank Summers; Secretary, Mrs.





"Buy It For Less At Hord's"

SERVING PROGRESSIVE COMMUNITY

FOR 9 YEARS

We Believe In Kings Mountain

**Exclusive Distributors for** FREE-MAN STOKERS

Stop firing by hand. Use a FREE-MAN

Small Monthly Payments

## Kings Mountain Tin Shop

ROOFING HEATING AIR CONDITIONING

All Kinds Sheet Metal Work

Phone 123-M

2

W. A. Childers, Prop.

Cherokee Street